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We have audited the accompanying standalone Financial Statements of GULF ASHLEY MOTOR LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash flows for

the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
information.

accounting policies and other explanatory

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner s0O required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015, as amended, (“ind AS”) and other Accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the loss, total comprehensive income, changes in equity

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Compani

es Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under thase

standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsib

ilities in accordance with these requirements

and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We pelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone Financial Statements.

information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the

and Auditor’s Report Thereon

other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the Standalone Financial

Statements and our report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone Financial Statements does no
express any form of assurance for conclusion thereon.

t cover the other information and we do not

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other in
standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
appears to be materially misstated. If, pased on the work we

formation is materially inconsistent with the
during the course of our audit or otherwise
have performed, we conclude that there is a
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material misstatement of this other Information, we are required to report that féct. We have nothing to
report In this regard.

Responsihilities of Management for the Standalone Financlal Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financlal Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive Incame, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, This responsibility also Includes malntenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policles; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, '

In preparing the Standalone Flnancial Statements, management is responslible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to’
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsihiiities for the Audit of the Standalone Financlal Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when It exists.
Misstatements can arlse from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Standalone Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exerclse professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
_is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtaln an understanding of Internal financtal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls systems In place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
... estimates and related disclosures made by management.




s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materlal uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures In the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
oplnion. Our concluslons are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or condmons may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going ‘
concern,

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
. jsclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
‘manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materlality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes It probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be Influenced. We consider quantitative materlality and qualitative factors in {I) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements In the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance.regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant’ deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regardmg Independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonabty be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by s‘ecation143 (3) of the Companles Act, 2013, we report that:

a) We have é‘ought and obtalned all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

_b)  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been keﬁt by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those hooks,

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Including other Comprehensive income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are In
agreement with the books of account.

d) . In our opinion, the aforesald Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified
“under Section 133 of the Act read with the refevant rules issued thereunder.

e) On the basis of the written representations recelved from the directors as on April 01, 2021 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors i ‘disqualified as on March 31, 2023
- from being appq‘nted as a director iy terms of Section164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013,




f)

g

h)

Vd

With respect to the adequacy of the internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure “A”, Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s Internal control over financial reporting.

With respect to other matters to be included In the Auditor’s report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of the

. information and according to the explanations given to us, no remuneration (Other than sitting

fee) is paid by the company to its directors during the year and hence the compliance with the
provisions of the section 197 does not arise. '

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report\in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best -
of our information and according to the explanation given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financlal position in s
standalone Financial Statements. (Refer Note 4,7)

. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any materlal foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2023,

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
“and Protection Fund by the Company.

owledge and belief, no
funds (which are materlal elther individually or In the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (elther from porrowed funds or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or In any other person or entity, including forelgn entity
{“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
{("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the ke on hehalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries. ‘

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its kn

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been recelved by
the Company from any person of entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or Indirectly, lend or invest In other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {"Ultimate Benefictaries”) or
provide any guarantee, securlty or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

() Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to belleve that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (a) and
(b} above, contaln any material misstatement.

There was no dividend declared / paid during the year by the company.




vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not -
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2016 (‘the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act we give in “Annexure B" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For M.S. Krishnaswami & Rajan
Chartered Accountants
Registr>*‘on Ne Q15745
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M.S. Murali - Partner
Membership No. 26453
UDIN: 23026453BGWYRJ1885
Date: May 08, 2023

Place: Chennai




ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to In paragraph 1{f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date to the members of Guif Ashley Motors Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companles Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1,

We have audited the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of Guif Ashley Motor Limited
{"the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

2.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintalning internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial

_ controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company’s policles, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financlal informatlon, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

5,

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financlal
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
materlal respects. '

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
Internal financial controls over financial reporting Included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis

4 é;é“".-’:fbr our audit oplnion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financlal reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rellabllity of financlal reporting and the preparation of Standalone
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financlal reporting Includes those policies and
procedures that {i} pertaln to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and disposition of the assets of the company; (i) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are belng made only in accordance with authorizatlons of management and directors of the
company; and (i) provide reasonable assurance regarding preventlon or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial repotting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
perlods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financlal reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compllance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8, In our opinion, to the best of our information and according te the explanations given to us ,the
Company has maintained, in all material respects, an adéquate internal financlal control system over
" financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as of March 31,2023 based on the internal control over financlal reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M.S. Krishnaswam! & Rajan
Chartered Accountants
Firm ‘s Registratior \o. 015545
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M.S. Murali
Partner
Membership No. 026453
UDIN: 23026453BGWYRJ1885
Date: May 08, 2023

Place: Chennal




ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to In paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of our
report of even date on the Standalone financlal statements of Gulf Ashley Motor Limited (“the
Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2023).

1. In respect of the Company’s Property Plant and Equipment:

{a) {A) The company has maintained proper records showing particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant detalls of right-of-use-
assets.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a programme of verification to cover all ltems of Property Plant and
Equipment In a phased manner which In our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
and geographic location of the assets. Pursuant to the programme, certain Property Plant and
Equipment were physically verified by management during the year. According to the
information and the explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed during
the year on such veriflcation. '

(c} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination of -
registered sale deeds/ transfer deeds/ conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that the
title deeds, of all the freehold immovable properties of land and bulldings, are held in the
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date, except in respect for freehold land at
Jainamore {tharkhand) aggregating Rs 8.10 lakhs and bullding thereon Rs 56.45 lakhs as per
books. In respect of the immovable property taken on lease and disclosed as Right of Use
Assets in the Standalone Financial Statements, the lease agreement is in the name of the
Company,

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right- of- use
assets) or Intangible assets during the year,

(e} No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at
March 31,2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. '

2. (a) As explained to us, the Inventories, other than goods in transit, have been physically verified at
year end by the management and coverage and procedure adopted for verification is approprlate.
The discrepancies noticed during the year on such verification were given effect to In the books of
accounts and does not exceed 10% for each class of inventory.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits of rupees Eighteen crores, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during the
year and the quarterly returns or statements, as revised, filed by the company with such banks or
financlal institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

3. The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security, or granted any
-, loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companles, firms, Limited




Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured, furnished guarantees or provided security to any party covered by
provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.Hence reporting on whether there
is a compliance with the sald provisions does not arlise,

. According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year and there are no unclaimed
deposits as at March 31,2023 to which the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act are applicable. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (v} of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the requirement for
maintenance of cost records pursuant to the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014
specified by the Central Government of India under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the books of account examined by
us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a} The company Is generally regular in depositing amounts of undisputed statutory dues
' including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales-tax, Service tax, Goods and Service tax, duty of customs, duty of excse, value added tax,
Cess, and other material statutory dues as applicable to the appropriate authorities during the
year, There were no material undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid
statutory dues outstanding as at March 31, 2023, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable, '

{b) There are no statutory dues referred to in above sub-clause, which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute with the relevant authoritles, except dues of service tax, goods and
service tax and value added tax, that has not been deposited an account of a dispute is as
detailed under

Name of the | Nature of the | Amount Period to | Forum Where it Is pending
Statute dues Rs in lakhs | which the
amount relates
fo
Flnance Act, | Service Tax 87.85 FY 2012 -13 to | Commissioner of GST &
1994 2015-16 Excise
Goods and | GST  Payable FY 17-18 Deputy Commissioner of
Service Tax | (SGST)and 44,46 State Tax Cum Assistant
Act,2017 penalty Commissioner of Taxes,
Guwahatl, Assam.
Gujarat VAT Value Added | 3.20 FY 16-17 Deputy Commissioner of
Tax State Tax, Rajkot,
Gujarat VAT Value Added | 2.86 FY 17-18 Deputy Commissioner of
Tax : State Tax, Rajkot.




Gujarat VAT Value Added | 1502.75 FY 15-16 to FY | Deputy Commissioner of

Tax 17-18 State Tax, Rajkot.
Jamshedpur Service Tax 49.81 FY 2017-18 Commissioner of Service
Service Tax Tax Jamshedpur,

Detalls of taxes deposited on account of dispute is disclosed in Note 1.10 to the Standalone
Financial Statements.

8. As per the Information and explanation given to us, there are no transactions that are not
recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961},

9, a)In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to any financlal Institution or bank, The Company does not have
any borrowings from government or by way of Debentures. :

b) As per the Information and explanation given to us, the company has not been declared willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

c) As per the information and explanation given to us, the monies raised by way of term loans have
been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

e} The company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures, or assoclate companies.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix){e) and 3(x)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company .

10. a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any monies by
way of initial public offer or further public offers (including debt Instruments) or term loans during -
the year and hence reporting under the provisions of Clause 3(x)(a) of the Order does not arise .

b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares (covered by section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013) or fully or partly
convertible debentures and hence reporting under Clause 3 (xiv) of the Order Is not applicable.

11. a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2034 with the Central
Government, during the year and up to the date of thisreport.

c) As per the information and explanation given to us, there is no whistle-blower complaints
ecelved during the year by the company up to the date of this report.




12,

13.

14,

15,

16,

17

18,

19.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly the provisions of Clause 3 (xii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us all transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
where applicable. The details of the transactions during the year have been disclosed in the
Standalone Financlal Statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards. (Refer note
4,5 to Standalone Financial Statements). ‘

a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audlt procedures,

In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions during the year, with its
Directors or persons connected with Its directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45- IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and is not Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3{xvi} (a),{b}, {c)} and {d ) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company,

The Company has Incurred cash losses of Rs 4,73 crores and Rs 2.51 Crores in the financial year
and in the Iimmediately preceding financial year respectively.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3{xviil} of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basls of (i) the financial
ratios,(il) ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
fiabilities, {ili) other information accompanying the financlal statements, (iv) our knowledge of the
Roard of Directors and management plans and {v) based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptlon, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertalnty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, For this purpose, we have considered and
relied upon the support letter provided by the holding company to discharge the liabilities of the
company as and when they fall due, if required. We, however, state that this Is not an assurance as
to the future viabllity of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
fiabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the company as and when they fall due.




20. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of
section 135 not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3{xx) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

21, The subsidiary Company “Ashok Leyland John Deere Construction Equipment Company Private
Limited” is under liquidation.

For M.S.Krishnaswaml & Rajan

Chartered Accountants

Registration N,.Q: 015548
. Ty

M.S.Murali 4 ¢

Partner

Membership No:26453

UDIN: 23026453BGWYRJ1885

Date: May 08 ,2023

Place: Chennai




Gulf Ashlay Motor Limited
Balance sheetl as at March 31, 2023

Particulars As at As at
Note March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Audited Audited
Rs. Crores Rs. Crores
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and equipment 13 6.73 8.30
Capital work-In-progress 11 - -
Right-of-use asset 12 1.98 3.04
Financial Assets - -
(1) Investments 1.3 0.02 0.02
{ii) Other financlal assets 1.4 .21 1.18
Advanca income Tax {net) 0.73 1.31
Deferred tax Assets {net) 114 0.62 -
10.29 13.86
Currant assets
Inventorias 1.5 12,12 9.04
Financlal Assets
{i) Trade receivables 1.6 25141 42,40
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 1.7A 085 0.85
{iii} Bank balances other than (i) above 1.78 4,03 3.60
{iv} Other financial assels 1.8 0147 0,07
Contract Assets 1.9 0.34 0.20
Other current assets t.10 8.41 4,62
51,03 60.58
TOTAL ASSETS 61,32 74,44
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equlty share cagital 111 29,70 29,70
Other equity 112 (23.75) (18.62)
595 11,08
Liabliitiss
Non=current Habl(itles
Financlal liabilities- Lease Liabiiity 2,23 a3
Provisions 1143 Q0,78 0.88
Deferred tax liabiliies (net) 114 - 0.01
3.01 4.20
Current liabilitles
Financial liabllities
(1) Borrowings 1.18 48,00 31.00
(1) Lease Liability 0.58 0,58
(iii) Trade payables - -
a) Tatal outstanding duss of micra enterprises and small enterprises . 118 “ -
b) Total outstanding dues ather than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,16 27147 19.20
{iv) Other financiat labilities 117 1,70 2.19
Confract llabllilles 118 4.35 5.29
Provisions 1.18 0.07 0.1
QOther current liabllies 1.20 0.49 0,80
52,36 59,17
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 81,32 74.44

Accompanying notes forms an Integral part of the Standalons Ind AS Financial Statements

This Is the Balance sheet referrad to In our report of even date,

For M,S Yrishnaswmal & Rajan
Charlg ! Acgountanls

FRN® ;;01 4
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M.8.Murali ¢ Sar ' .av Kumar
Partner “Chalrman
Membership No: 026453 DIN:07255308
UDIN:Z3 08 645 SRE LY R T I18ES ‘ -
Place:Chennal
Dale: May 8, 2023 K.Saptharishl

For and behalf of the Board

Chief Financlal Officer
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Director and CEOQ
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Gulf Ashley Motor Limited
Statement of Proflt and Loss for the Year ended March 31, 2023
Year ended
Year ended
SNo | Particulars Note March 31,2023 | Mareh 31,2022
Rs. Grores Rs. Grores
1 Ingome
Revenue from operations 2.4 23111 368.45
Other Income 2.2 0.82 0,52
Taotal Income 234,73 368,97
2 Expenses
Purchases of stock-in-trade 23 221.50 257.67
Changes in Inventories of finlshed goods and stack-in-trade 2.4 (3.08) 92.76
218.42 350,33
Employee benefits expense 25 6,24 9.52
Finance costs 26 1.78 3.65
Depraciation and amortisation expense 27 1.86 3,60
Other expenses 2.8 9.18 10,66
Total Expenses 237.43 377.66
3 Profit hefore exceptional items and tax {5.70) (8.69}
4 .Exceptional items 2.9 - -
5 Profit hefore tax (5.70) (8.69)
6 Tax expense:
Current tax -
Prior period tax - 0.00
Deferred lax - Charge/ (Credit) (0.62) {0.39)
(0.62) (0.39)
7 Profit for the year (5.08) (8.30)
8 Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss)
A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Remeasurement of Dafined Benefil Plans - Net (0.05) {0.02)
(1) Income tax relating to the above - -
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or loss - . -
{ii) Income tax relating to the above - -
9 Total Other Comprehensive Ihcome / (Loss) (0.05) (0.02)
10 Total Comprehenslve Income for the year (6.12) (8.32)
11 Earnings per share (Face value Re.1 each) Basic and Diluted (17.09) (27.95)
(Refer Note 4.3 to the Financial statements)
Accompanying noles forming part of the Standalone ind AS Financlal Statements
This is the Slatement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even dale.
For M ~ Krishnaswam| & Rajan For and behalf of the Board
Chanl ed Accguntan
FRN ~ o845
w f ) AR
w ) . \ - - .
M 8 Muralt # 5 Sur! v Kumar Suvendu Moltra
Partner ) o Chalrman Dlrector and CEQ
Membership No: 026453 : \‘\»»\\;}\z;\,‘./ ; DIN:07255308 DIN:07256108
umN:‘Q‘ED‘QGl;S'Egé;wy@‘ ¥¢5, - B
feryf i < ; \
« Saptharishi Rar ety " ran V
Chief Financial Officer Con vanx acretary

Place:Chennal .
Date: May 8, 2023 it i N




Gulf Ashley Motor Limlited
Cash flows Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended Year endsd
Parlculars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. Crores Rs, Crores
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit for the year (5.70) (8.69)
Adjustments far :
Depreclation - Right of use assels 0.69 2.30
Depreclation - Other assels 1.7 1.19
Loss / {Profit) on disposal of tangible assels 0.04 0.06
Scrap Sales - -
Loss / (Profit) on sale of Investmenls - -
Pravision for Receivables 1.71 0.80
(ii) Other financial assels 0.07 0.08
Pravision for Obsolete parts - -
Finance costs 1.78 3.68
Interest income (0.21) {0.16)
Remeasurement of Defined benfit plans (0.05) {0.02)
Income on Termination of Leasses -
Operating profit hefore working capltal changes (0.55) {0.69)
Adjustments for changes In ¢
Trade receivables 16.67 6.63
Inventorias (3.08) 92,76
Non-current and current financiat assets 0.34 (0.89)
Other non-current and current assels (3.88) 23.19
Trade payables 7.97 (112.52)
Non-current and current finangial liabilities (0,49) 1.61
Other non-current and current liabilittes (1.25) 018
Other nan-current and current provistans 0.09) 0.53
Cash generated from operations 14.84 10.80
Income tax pald (net of refund} 0.68 0.22
Net cash from / (used In) eperaling activities [A] 15,12 11,02
Cash flow from Investing activities
Payments for acquisition of assets {0.08) (0.48)
Praceeds on sale of fixed assels 0.47 0.28
Payment for Investment In Fixed deposis - -
Invastmant of ROU Assels 0,88
Interest received 0.21 017
Movement in other bank deposits
Oividend racelved
Net cash {used In} / from Investing activities 8] 0.62 0.88
Cash flow fram financlng activities
Praceads from short-term borrowings 18.00 25,00
Repayments of current barrowings (31.00) (33.00)
Repayment of Lease Llability - Princlpal 0.81) (2.48)
Repayment of Lease Liability - Interes( (0.27) (0.54)
Flnance cast pald (1.48) (3.11)
Net cash from / {used in} financing aclivities [c) {16.64) (14.13)
Net cash (Outflow) / Inflow [A+B+C] 0.20 (2.23)
Opening cash and ¢ash equivalents 0.65 2,88
Closing cash and cash equivalents 0.85 0.65
This Is the Statement of Cash flows
Referred (o in our report of even date
For M.F Krishnaswami & F ‘Jan For and behalf of the Board
Chart - Accanniants
FRN [ A
. , 4 .
' i i ’ o - i
}"\ * \\ //
M.S.Murall Sanjeev Kumar Suvendu Moltra
Partner Chairman Direclor and CEO
Membarship No: 026453 - DIN:07255308 DIN:07256105
UDIN:2 2 08). 5
64838610y 9 . f
Place:Chennai fe R
Date: May 8, 2023 [ ~ T |
{ K.Saptharishi Rama ndnV
4
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Gulf Ashiey Motor Limited

A. Equity Share Capital

(1) Current reporting period

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year ended March 31, 2023

Rs, in Crores

Balance at the
bedinning of April
1, 2021

Changes In equity
share capital due to
prior year error

Balance at the end of
March 31, 2022

Changes in equity
share capital during
the year

Balance at the end

of
March 31, 2023

29.70

29.70

29.70

B. Other Equity

Rs. in Crores

Other
Particulars Retained Earnings Comprehensive Total
Income
Balance at the beginning of April 1, 2021 (10,71} 0.41 (10.30)
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year (8.30) - (8.30)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income - (0.02) (0.02)
Balance at the end of Mar 31, 2022 (19.01) 0.39 (18.62)
Add: Profit/(Loss} for the year (5.08) - (5.08)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income - {0.05) (0.05)
Balance at the end of March 31, 2023 (24.08) 0,34 {23.75)

Other comprehensive income comprise of Acturlal Gain/(Loss) on remeasurement of defined benefit plans.

Notes: (a) Dividends declared/pald during the year and Amounis transferred lo Retained Earnings Rs.NIL (FY 2021-22 Rs.NIL)
(b) Share application money pending allotement, Equiity Component of Compound Financlal instrument, Capital Reserves, Securities
Premium, Debt/Equity instruments through OCI, Effective portion of Cash Flow hedges, Revaluation surplus, etc. Rs.NIL (FY 2021-22 Rs.NIL)

This is the statement of Changes In Equity referred ta in our report of even date.

For M. 8. Krishnaswami & Rajan
Chartered Accountants,,
Firm! 'g'glstrf“ﬁmeNo,: 16548

4 -

o

M S MURALI
Partner
Membership No; 26453

UDIN:2302.84,5 386,00 YR T | 88S

Place:Chennai
Dale: May 8, 2023

-

Accompanying Noles form an Integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board

}

v

85 av Kumar
Chalrman
DIN:07255308

-~

K.Saplhdfishi
Chief Financial Officer

Suvendu Moitra
Director and CEO
DIN:07256105
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Gulf Ashley Motor Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

3A. General information

Gulf Ashley Motor Limited (“the Company”) is a public limited company incorporated and
domiciled in India and governed by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). The Company’s registered
office is situated at 1, Sardar Patel Road, Guindy, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India. The main activities

of the Company are those relating to sale and service of Commercial Vehicle and sale of Spare
Parts.

3B. Significant Accounting Policies

3B.1 Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Section 133 of Companies Act
2013, i.e., Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) notified under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015. The Ind AS financial statements are prepared on historical cost
convention, except in case of certain financial instruments which are recognized at fair value at

the end of the reporting period as rendered in the Accounting Policy No. 3 and on an accrual
basis as a going concern.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Part | of Schedule lil to the Companies
Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current — non-current classification of assets and
liabilities.

Recent accounting pronouncements with respect to Companies Act, 2013

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On
March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2023, as below:

ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose
their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective
date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The
Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment Is insignificant in the
financial statements.




ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendment has
introduced a definition of "accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help
entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The
effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1,
2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its standalone
financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition
exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting
temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods
beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no
impact on its standalone financial statement.

3B.2 Basis of Preparation and Presentation
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees Lakhs (Rs. in Lakhs)
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Al assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule Ill to the Act. Based on the
nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as
twelve months for the purpose of current — non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

3B.3 Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

3B.3.1 Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of products is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is
transferred to the customer, generally when the product is shipped to the customer, The revenue
from sale of vehicles is based on the terms of the tender.

The Company receives short-term advances from its customers. Using the practical expedient in
Ind AS 115, the Company does not adjust the promised amount of consideration for the effects of
a significant financing component if it expects, at contract inception, that the period between the
transfer of the promised good or service to the customer and when the customer pays for that
good or service will be one year or less. Thus there is no significant financing component.
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3B.3,2 Rendering of services

Revenue from services is recognised over a period of time as and when the services are rendered
in accordance with the specific terms of contract with customer,

3B.3.3 Other Operating Revenues
Other operating revenues comprise of income from ancillary activities (eg: scrap sales) incidental

to the operations of the Company and is recognised when the right to receive the income is
established as per the terms of the contract.

38,3.4 Interest Income

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

38,3.5 Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the

period in which such losses become probable based on the estimated efforts or costs to complete
the contract.

ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

ind AS 115 applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with its
customers and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with
customers and requires that revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a
customer. Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the
relevant facts and circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their
customers. It also specifies the accounting for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract and
the costs directly related to fulfilling a contract.

3B.4 Employee benefits
3B.4.1 Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

Payments to defined contribution plans i.e., Company’s contribution to provident fund, employee
state insurance and other funds are determined under the relevant schemes and/ or statute and
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of incurrence when the services are
rendered by the employees.

For defined benefit plans i.e. Company’s liability towards gratuity (funded), other retirement/
terminations benefits and compensated absences, the cost of providing benefits is determined
using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of
each annual reporting period. Defined benefit costs are comprised of: service cost (including
current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments and
settlements); net interest expense or income; and re-measurement.




The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the
line item ‘Employee benefits expense’. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past
service costs.

Re-measurement of net defined benefit liability/ asset is reflected immediately in the balance
sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which
they occur. Re-measurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately
in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

3B.4.2 Short-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of salaries, wages,
performance incentives, medical benefits and other short term benefits in the period the related
service is rendered, at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for that service.

3B.5 Income Taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. Current
and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

3B.5.1 Current tax

Current tax is determined on taxable profits for the year chargeable to tax in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 including other applicable tax

laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted.

3B.5.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temparary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those

deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax asset is recognised for the carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the

unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available

to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.




Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax conseguences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

3B.6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or
for administrative purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at cost (net of eligible credit for GST)
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost of all civil works
(including electrification and fittings) is capitalised.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are
carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees. Such
properties are classified to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Property, plant and equipment (including patterns and dies) where the cost exceeds Rs.10,000 is
capitalised and stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-
line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in statement profit or loss.

3B.7 Impairment of assets:

plant, Property and Equipment are tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if events
or changes in circumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable




cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or Company’s of
assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

38.8 Investment:

Investment in joint venture is measured at deemed cost. However, provision for diminution is

made to recognize a decline, if any, other than temporary, in the carrying value of the
investment.

3B.9 Leases

The Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 116 is applicable from FY 2019-20 and it replaces Ind AS
17.

Ind AS 116 requires entity to determine whether a contract is or contains a lease at the inception
of the contract,

Ind AS 116 requires lessee to recognise a liability to make lease payments and an asset

representing the right to use asset during the lease term for all leases except for short term
leases and leases of low-value assets.

Ind AS 116 requires Lessee Company to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period
of a lease adjusted with any option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such option is
reasonably certain. The Company makes an assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-
by-lease basis and thereby assesses whether it is reasonably certain that any options to extend or
terminate the contract will be exercised. In evaluating the lease term, the Company considers
factors such as costs relating to the termination of the lease and the importance of the
underlying asset to the Company’s operations taking into account the location of the underlying
asset and the availability of suitable alternatives. The lease term in future periods is reassessed to
ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances.

At the commencement date, Company recognized a Right-Of Use asset measured at cost and a
lease liability measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date.
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be
readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the company has used its
incremental borrowing rate

The cost of the right-of-use asset comprised of, the amount of the initial measurement of the
lease liability, any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease
incentives received, any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee

At the commencement date, the lease payments included in the measurement of the lease
liability comprise (a) fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable; (b) variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the
commencement date (c) amounts expected to be payable by the company under residual value
guarantees;(d) the exercise price of a purchase option if the company is reasonably certain to
exercise that option and (e) payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term
reflects the lessee exerclsing an option to terminate the lease
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Depreclation on Right 1o use asset and impalrment losses I any s recognised In Statement of
Profit and Loss, Computed on a stralght Iine basls over the perlod of lease, Also the company

separately tecognises Interest on lease Habllity as a component of finance cost in Statement of
Profit and Loss,

I0.10 Inventories
mventoties are stated at lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost of Vehicles and spares comprises cost of purchases and includes taxes and dutles. Cost of
inventorles also includes all other related costs Incurred In bringing the inventorles (o their
present location and condition.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated casts
necessary to make the sale.

Cost of inventories are determined as follows,

e Stores, Spares, Consumable tools and components: on moving weighted average basis;
s Traded goods: on weighted average basis;

Cost of obsolete/ slow moving inventories are adequately provided for.
3B.11 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event or It is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision Is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

Contingent lability is disclosed in case of:

» A present obligation arising out of past events, when it Is not probable that there will be an
outflow of resources that will be required to settle the obligation.

e Apresent obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate Is possible,

¢ A possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is

remote.
Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each

Balance sheet date.
o Provision for litigation related obligation represents liabilities expected to materialise In respect of

matters In appeal.




3B.12 Exceptional Items:

On certain occasions, the size, the type or incidence of an item of expense or income, pertaining to the
ordinary activities of the Company is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the

performance of the Company, In that event such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and
accordingly disclosed in notes to the financial statements.

3B.13 Fair Value Measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments, at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

¢ Inthe principal market for the asset or liability,

or

e Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would

use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to

generate ecanomic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are

categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

P Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

B Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

B Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
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categorization (based on the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of falr value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on

the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

3B.14 Financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

3B.15 Financial assets

All regular purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require

delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

3B.15.1 Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised
cost:

e the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to

collect contractual cash flows; and

e the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments on principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

» the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

The Company has determined the classification of debt instruments in terms of whether they
meet amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria based on the facts and circumstances that

existed as of the transition date. Accordingly, the Company has classified all debt instruments as
of the transition date at amortised cost.
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The Company measures its Investments in equity Instruments of joint venture at cost in
accordance with Ind AS 27. At transition date, the Company had elected to continue with the
carrying value of such investments measured as per the previous GAAP and use such carrying
value as its deemed cost.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value,

38.15.2 Impairment of financial assets:

A Financial asset is regarded as credit impaired or subject to significant increase in credit risk,
when one or more events that may have a detrimental effect on estimated future cash flows of
the asset have occurred. The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising
impairment loss on financial assets (i.e. the shortfall between the contractual cash flows that are
due and all the cash flows (discounted) that the company expects to receive).

3B.15.3 De-recognition of financial assets:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset
and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in the Statement
of profit and loss.

3B.16 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

3B.16.1 Classification as debt or equity

Equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

3B.16,2 Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a group entity are recognised at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of
the Company's own equity instruments.

3B.16.3 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method or at FVTPL,

3B.16.3.1 Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either ¢ is held for
trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the
Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading, may be designated as at FVTPL

upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

e the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
the Company’s documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about
the grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109
permits the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind AS
108.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-
measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the ‘Other Income' line
item,

3B.16.3.2 Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured
at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial
liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the
effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is
included in the “Finance Costs” line item.

11




The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period, The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate)
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

3B.17. Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Company’s
Management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities recognised in the financial statements that are not readily apparent from
other sources. The judgements, estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors including estimation of effects of uncertain future events that are
considered 1o be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates (accounted on a prospective basis) and recognised in the period in which
the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods of the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the critical judgements and estimations that have been made by the
Management in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies and that have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements and/or key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year,

3B8.17.1 Taxation

Determining of income tax liabilities using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted requires the Management to estimate the level of tax that will be payable
based upon the Company's/ expert’s interpretation of applicable tax laws, relevant judicial
pronouncements and an estimation of the likely outcome of any open tax assessments including
litigations or closures thereof.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses,
unabsorbed depreciation and unused tax credits could be utilized.

in respect of other taxes which are in disputes, the Management estimates the level of tax that
will be payable based upon the Company’s/ expert’s interpretation of applicable tax laws,
relevant judicial pronouncements and an estimation of the likely outcome of any open tax
assessments including litigations or closures thereof.

|
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3B.17.2 Provisions against receivables

The Management makes judgement based on experience regarding the level of provision

required to account for potentially uncollectible receivables using information available at the
balance sheet date.

13
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Gulf Ashley Motor Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As at As at
March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Rs. Crores Rs. Crores
1.4 NON-GURRENT - OTHER FINANGIAL ASSETS
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Security Deposits - Considered good 0.21 1.18
- Considered doubtful 0.32 0.34
0.53 1.63
Less: Allowance for doubtful deposits 0.32 0.34
0.21 1.19

Note: Movement in allowance for doubtful deposits

As at 31,03.2023

As at 31.03.2021

Opening
Less: Reclassification to Doubtful advance - refer note 1.10
Add: Additions / (Reversal) - Refer Note 2,8 (n)

0.34 0.28
(0.04)

0.02 0.06
0.32 0.34

Closing




Gulf Ashley Motor Limited
Notes annexed {o and forming part of the Standalone Financial Stataments

As af
March 31,2022
1.5 INVENTORIES Rs. Crores
Stock-in-trade
(i) Commercial vehicles 5,71
(il) Spare parts and auto components 4.23
9,94
Less: Allowance for obsolesence 0,90
2.04
a) Stock- In - Trade includes
Goods In transit 8.39 5.43
b} Cost of Inventory recognised as an expense during the year 218,42 350.33
¢) Movement in allowances in Spare parts and auto components
As at
March 31, 2023 As at Mar 31, 2022
Opening balance 0.80 0.58
Provision created / (Reversal) 2.89 0.32
Glosing balance 3.59 0.90

d) The net movement in provision for obsolete/ slow moving stock during the previous year has been consldered under purchases of
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Gulf Ashley Motor Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As at
March 31,2022
1.7 A. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Rs. Crores
i) Balance with banks:
In current accounts 0.56
il Cash and stamps on hand 0.09
0.65
1.7 B, BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN (A) ABOVE
i) In deposit accounts # 3.51
i) Bank accounts with transfer restrictions (Earmarked Accounts) 0.09
3.60

# This represents deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months and remaining maturity less than 12 months, These are
at amortised cost,
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Gulf Ashley Motor Limited
Notes annexed to and forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As at
March 31,2022
1.40 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Rs. Crores
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
a) Balances with Government Authorities 1.67
b) Amount paid under profest
- VAT 0.51
~ Service Tax 0.10
- Goods andSetvice Tax 0.05
0.66
c) Supplier advances
Considered good 0.23
Considered doubtfut 0.07
0.30
Less: Allowance for doubtful advances (0.07)
0.23
d) GST on Hold 1.86
e) Other recelvables
f} Prepaid Expenses
- Prepaid Rent 0.05
- Others 0.15
4.62
Note: Movement in Allowance for doubtful advances
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Opening 0,07 -
Add: Reclassification from note 1.4 0.04
Add: Additions/(Reversal) - refer Note 2.8(n) 0.05 0.07
0.16 0.07

Closing




Gulf Ashley Motor Limited

Nates annexed to and forming part of the Standalone Financiaf Statements

As at
March 31,2022
141  EQUITY SHARE CARITAL Rs. Crotes
Authorised
40,00,000 (2022: 40,00,000) Equity shares of Rs, 100 each 40,00
40,00
tssued
29,69,808 (2022: 29,69,999) Equity shares of Rs.100 each 29.70
26,70
Subscribed and fully pald up
29,69,999 (2022: 29,69,998) Equity shares of Rs,100 each 29.70
29.70
29,70
1. Recanciliatlon of numher of equity shares subscribed Mar-23 Mar-22
Balance as al the beginning of the year 29,70 29,70
Add: Issued during the year - -
Balance as al end of the year 29,70 29.70

2, Shares issued In preceding 8 years
Aggregale number and class of equity shares alloled for consideration other than cash, bonus shares etc., in the five years immediately preceding tha balance sheet
date as an March 31, 2023 and aggregate number of Shares bought back is NiL (2022: NIL)

3. Details of Equity Shares held hy Promoters and Sharehalders halding more than 5% of total share capltal,

Mar-23 Mar-22
Ashok Leyland Limited - Holding Company (No. of shares- 27,66,428)" - Promoter 93.16% 93.16%
Gulf Oif Lubricants India Limiled (No. of shares- 2,03,571) - Promoter 6.85% 6.85%

*5000 Equity shares (2022 -5000) of Rs,100 each are joinlly held by Ashok Leyland Limited with 7 individuals are included in the number of shares held and % disclosed
ahove,

4, Rights, preferences and restrictions in respect of equity shares Issued by the Gompany

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 each.
The Equity share holders are entitled to recelve dividend as and when declared, right to vote in propartion of holding ate., and thelr righls, preferences and reslrictions
are governad by or In terms of their Issue and provistons of Companles' Act, 2013,
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Gulf Ashley Motor Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As at
March 31,2022
1.19 CURRENT PROVISIONS Rs. Crores
Pravision for employee benefits
- Compensated absences 0.11
0.11
Movement in provisions (Refer Notes 1.13 and Nole 1,19)
As at As at March
Provision for compensated ahsences March 31, 2023 31,2022
Opening 047 0.46
Add: Provision made 0.13 0.14
Less:Utilisation (0.27) (0.13)
Closing 0.33 0.47
As at As at March
Provision for Litigation matters March 31, 2023 31,2022
Opening 0.52 -
Add: Provision made - 0.52
Less:Utilisation - -
0.52 0.52

Closing
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4.1 Income taxes relating to continuing operations

a) Income tax recognised in profit or loss

continuing operations

b) Income tax recagnised In other comprehensive income

Current tax
Total income tax recognised In other comprehensive income

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Rs. Croves Rs. Crores
Current tax
In respect of the current year - .
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year (0.62)| {0.39)
{0.62) {0.39)
Tolal income tax expense recognised in the current year relating to (0.62) (0.39)

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Rs. Crores

Rs. Crores

¢} The Income tax expense for the year can bhe reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

continuing operations)

|urisdiction.

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Rs Crores Rs Crores

Profit/{loss) before tax from continuing operations and OCI (5.70) (8.69)
Income tax expense calculated at 33,384% (2020-21: 33.384%) - -
Effect of income that is exempt from taxation - -
Effect of expensas that are not deductible in determining taxable profit - -
Effect of Prior perlod tax - -
Effect of deductible temporary differences (0.62) (0.39)
Income tax expense recognised in proflt or loss {relating to {0.62) {0.39)

The tax rate used for the reconciliations above is the corparate tax rate of 33.384% (for the year 2021-22) and
33,384% (for the year 2020-21) payable by corporate entities in India on taxable profits under tax law in Indian

d) Deferred tax balances

financial position:

March 31, 2023

The following is the analysis of deferred lax assets/(liabllitles) presented In the consolidated statement of

March 31, 2022

Rs Crores Rs Crores
Deferred tax assels 1.12 0.92
(Deferred tax flabillties) {0.50) (0.93)
Deferred tax Asset/(Liability) - Net 0,62 {0.01)

Deferred lax assets and liabilitles are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary differences

betwean the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases, and unutilized business loss
and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits. Such deferred tax assets and llabilities are computed separately
for each taxable entity and for each taxable jurisdiction. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable Income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utllized, There is no tax for the current
year as per the Income tax act, 1961, Considering the allowances/exemptions and consequently,the tax effect on
the componentis In Other Comprehensive Income (OCIH) Is Nil.




Movement of deferred tax expense during the year ended March 2022-23 (Rs Crores)

Opening  |Recognised in|Recognised in| Utllisation of Closing
balance profit or loss | Other equity | unused tax balance
. credits
Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to: I R
(i) Property, plant, and equipment and Intangible Assets (0.93) 0.42 - - (0.50)
[(Il) Right of use of asset net of Lease Liabiilty - . - -
(ifi) Expenditure allowed upon payments - o - -
(iv). Other temporary differences - e R -
(v) Unabsorbed depreciiation 0.92 0.20 1.12
{0.01) 0.62 . - 0.62

Movement of deferred tax expense during the year ended March 2021-22 (Rs Crores)

Opening  |Recognised in[Recognised in| Utilisation of Closing

balance profit or loss | Other equity | unused tax balance

credits
Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets in relation fo; T
(1) Property, plant, and equipment and Intangible Assets (1.06) 0.13 - - (0.93)
(i} Right of use of asset net of Lease Liabiiity _ o
{iiiy Expenditure allowed upon payments — —_—
(iv) Other temparary differences . .
(v) unabsorbed deprecliation 0.66 0,26 0.92
(0.40) 0.39 (0.01)
4.2 Unrecognised deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits
Rs in Crores
Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and
unused tax credits for which no deferred lax assets have
been recagnised are attributable to the following
YUnused taxlosses 19,03 9.37
(ii) Right of use of asset net of Lease Liahility . 0.82 0.85
(iil) Expenditure allowed upon payments 0.42 0.81
(iv) Other temporary differences 8,58 3.88

Note: The unused tax losses will expire in various years {ili financlal year as tabulated below

Assessment Year

Unahsorbed business loss

AY In which it expires

2020-21
2021-22
2022-23

6.90
247
9,66

2028-29
2029-30
2030-31

(N FRVETA




4,2 Retiremant benefit plans
Defined caontribution plans

in accordance with Indian law, eligible employees of the Company are entilled o receive benefits in respect of provident fund, a defined contribution plar, in
which both employees and the Company make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employees’ salary,

The total expense recognised In profit or loss of Rs.0,40 Crores (for the year ended March 31, 2022: Rs.0.62 Crores) represents contribution payable by the
Company.

Defined benefit plans ,

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benafit retiremant plan cavering eligible employees. The plan provides for a lump-sum payment to
vested employees at retirement, death, while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 16 days salary payable for each
completed year of service, Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service, The Company accounts for the liability for gratuily benefils payable in the
future based on an acluariai valuation. The Company makes annual confributions to a funded Company gratuity scheme administered by the SBI Life Insurance
Company Limited.

Company's liability towards gratuity (funded) and compensated absences are actuarially determined at each reporting date using the projected unit credit
method.,

The tolal expense recognised In profit or loss of Rs.0.15 Crares (for the year ended March 31, 2022: Rs.0.16 Crores) represents payable by the Company,

Thase plans typically expose the Company lo actuarial risks such as: Investment risk, interest rate risk, longevily risk and salary risk.

Investment risk The present valua of the defined benefit plan flability is calculated using a discount rate
determined by reference to the market yields on government bonds denominated In Indlan
Rupees. If the actual return on pfan asset Is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit.

interest risk A decrease n the bond interest rate will iIncrease the plan liablity. However, this will be
arially offset by an increase In the return on the plan's debt investments,
Langevity risk The present value of lhe defined benefit plan liabllity Is calculaled by reference to the best

estimate of the mortality of plan participants both during and after their employment, An
increase In the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's [lability.

Salayy risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liablﬁ“ty Is calculated by reference to the future
salaries of plan parlicipants, As such, an Increase in the salary of the plan particlpants will
Increase the plan's liability,




Qratuity
Tho principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuatons wara as foliows,

March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Discount rate(s) 7.40% 7.00%
Expectad retum on plan assats 7.00% 8.77%
Expected rate(s) of salary increasa 5.00% 500%

Tha estimates of futura salary Increases, considered in scvarial valuation, take account of nflation, sealorily, promotion and other relevant
factors, suth as supply and demand In the emplayment market.

Amaunts tsed in total {ncama in respect of thesa definad benefit plans ate as folfows!

March3i, 2023 Maich 31, 2022

fs. Crores Rs. Crores

Cument sendce cost 0,09 0.44
Het inlerest expense 901 0.04
Compansnts of defined bonefit costs racognlsed In profit or loss 410 Q.14
Remeasurement on the net dafined bengfit fabliity compHsing:
Actuatial (galns)losses aris'ng from changes In demographic assumptons - .
Actuarial (qalns)losses anising fram changes in financial assumptions 0.02) {0.01)
Achjarial (gains) arlsing from 0.06 0.03
Return on plan assats (excluding amounts Included In net interest axpense) 0.00 (0.00)
Compaonaents of daflnad banafit costa recogalsed In other comprehensiva incoma 0.4 0.02
Total . 0,14 046

The ahove current servica cost and the net Interest eyponse fot tha year ase Inchuded int the ‘employes benafits expense’ In profit or {oss excluding
full and final selemant cases.

The remeasurement of the net defined beneli fiabiliy Is Included In other comprehensive tncama.

The amounl ncludad In the statement of financial position arising from the Company's obkgation In respecl of ila defined benefil plans [s as

March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Rs, Crores Rs, Ctares
Present valuo of defined benelit obligaton 064 0.97
Falryalua of plan osssts 0.29 0.73
Nel Fabifity arising from dafined benefit oblgation 0.35 0.19
Funded 0.35 Q.19
Unfunded
Total 235 0,48

Tne above aypanses for the year ara included under “Salaries, wages and bonus* In the ‘Employea Benefits Expensa’ in the Statement of Profit
and loss
‘The net Tably 13 reflected under "Gratu'ty Fund® In Other Current Financlal iabiides - Raler Note 117

Movements In tha presenl valus of the defined henofit ohtaation in the eurrent vear wars as follaws:
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Rs. Crares Rs. Crares

Openlng dafimed benefit obfiation 093 0.88
Cunent service cost 008 044
Interast cost 00§ 005
Actuarial {oainsMosses arisig from changes In demograph!o ossumptions - -
Actuadal {gains)dosses arising from thanges ln Fnancial assumplians (0.02) (0.01)
Actuarial {galns) i arising from rl dit 006 003
Benefits pald (847) (0,14}
Closing defined benefit obfigatian 0.64 093

Movements fa the fair valua of the pfan assels in the current year werg. a3 fallovss:
March 31, 2023 March 34, 2022

Rs. Crores Rs. Crorss
Opentng falr value of plan assets 073 0.82
foterest incoms 003 005
Cantributions - -
Benefits pald (047} {0.14)
Ratum on plan assets (extluding amounts Inchuded In netinterost sxpense) (0.00) 0.00
Closing fair \valuo of plan asssts 0.29 0.73

Tha Company funds the cast af the gratuity expacled to be eamed on a yearly basis lo 581 Lifa Insurance Campany Uimited, which managos tha
plan assels.

The actyal raturn on plan assets was Re.0.03 Crores (2021-22: R3.0.05 Crares).

actuarial {at tha Jon of the deflned obligation aro discount rate and evpected salary Increase. The seasitivity
analyses below have been ined based on iy possivle ehanges of tho raspectya assumplion decurring at the end of the reporting
pedod, vila holding all othér assumptiona conslant.

It the discounl rats s 1% basis poinls hgher (lower), tha defined hienefit abligation viould decrease by R3.0.04 Crores (lacreass by Rs.0,04
Grores) [83 at Maich 31, 2022: decreasa by Rs,0,08 Crores and Increasa by Rs 0,08 Crores]

I the expected salary Intreases (decieases) by 1%, Iha dofined benefit obtigalion woutd Increase by Rs.0.4 Crores (decreass by Re.0.04 Crores)
[as at March 31, 2022 ncrease by R5.0.08 Crotes and decreaso by Rs 0,08 Crotes)

Tho sensitivity analys's presentad abova may nol be tapresentative of the actual change In the dafined benefit obligation as it Is unlikely that the
change In assumptons vawd aécur in isolation of ons ansther as some of (e assumplions may be correlaled,

Furthermora, In presenting the abova sensitivity analysls, tha prasent valus of the defined benofil obfigation has been caleulated uslng the
profected unt cradit method at the end of the reporting perod, which Is the same as that agplied In catculating the defined benefit obligatian
Yabiity recognisad In the balance sheet,

There was no thangs In the metheds and ptans used in dng the sensiivity analyds from pravious year,

“The Company expecls ta make Rs.0.17 Ceoros cortribution (08 al March 31, 2022: Q.21 Crores) lo the défined benefit plans during tha next
financkal year,

The average duation of the benelt obligation as al March 34, 2023 Is 6.72 years (a3 al March 31, 202215 .92 yoars).




Compensaled Balancea

“The principal p used for tha purp of the actuarial val viers as fallows.

o March1, 2020 March 31,2022
Discount rate(s) 7.40% 7.00%
Expecied rale(s) of salary Increasa 5.00% 5.00%
The esli of futura salary s Idered in actuarial ion, take account of inffation, senlority, promotion and other relevart factars, such as
supgly and demand In the employment markat,
Amounts recogalsed In lotal comprehensive Incomea In raspect of thase defined benafil plans arg as follows:

March 31, 2023 Masch 31, 2022
Rs Crores Rs. Crotes

Curren| service cost 0.06 a.08
Not intafest sxpense 0.03 0.03
Recagnilion of (Galn)iLossos - Other Long tems benalits -0.23 0.02
Compononts of defined benefit costs recognised In profit or loss 0.14 0,13
Remeasutemenl.on.the net defined benelil hablity comorsing:
Actuaral (qalns)losses asis'ng from changas In demographic assumplions - -
Actuaral (galns)ilosses adsing from changes (n financlal assumplions. . -
Actuariat (gains)! aising fram N -
Retum on plan assals {excluding amounts Included tn net Interest axpense) .
Gomponants of defined benafit costs racognisad In profit or loss . .
Tatal 0,44} 0.13

The above cuirent service cost and lha nat Inlerest axpansa for the year ara Included in tha ‘employee benafils sxpensa’ In profit or loss
Tha amount included In tha stalement of finandial position arising frorm tha Company's obilgation In respect of its defined benefil plans {5 85 foliows:

March 31, 2023 Masch 34, 2022
Rs. Crores Rs, Crotas
Prasant valus of defined benafit obligation 033 047
Fair value of plan assels . -
Nat iabllity arising from defined benefit obiigation 0.33 0.47
Funded - .
Unfundad 033 0.47
Tolat 0.33 0.47
The above provistons ara reflected under ‘Provisians' (Refer notes 1.13 and 1.19).
dovemenis in tha present value 8 defined benefit abligation In the current year wera as follows:
o Marcha4,2020  March 31,202
Rs. Crores Rs, Crores
Opening defined benefil obligation Q47 0,46
Cument service cost 0.06 0,08
Interest cost 0.03 0.03
Actuadal {gains)losses arisiag fram changes In demographic assumations - .
Actuarial {rains)lossas arlsing fcom changos [n ﬂnunclal assumplions .01 0.0}
Actuarial {gat arising from f 0.23) 0,03
Bengfils pald - (0.12)
Closing dsfined benefit obligatton 0,32 (.47
Movernents [n the fale valus of the plan assets In the currenl vear were as follows;
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Ra. Crores Rs. Crores
Opan'ng (alr value of plan assals
Intetest (ncome
Ratum on plan assals {excluding amounts Included In nal Interest expense)
Contributlons B -
Benefits pald - -
Others
Cesing fair valus of plan assets . .
ignif actuarlal tions for the d Ination of the defined obllgation ara discount rate and axpected salary Increaso, The sensitivity analyses below

have been delemmined based on reasonably possible changes of tha respactiva assumption accurming at the end of tha reporting period, vi¥lo holding alf other
assumpbions constant.

If the discount rats Is 100 bas's polnts higher (lower), the defined benefii obligation would decreasa by Rs.0.02 Crotes {Increasa by Rs. 0.02 Crores) fas at March
31, 2022: daciease by Rs.0.03 Crores and inccease by Rs 0.03 Crorash.

(f tha expected safary Increases (decreases) by 1%, the defined benafit obligation wauld increase by Rs.0.02 Croras (Decrease by Rs.0.02 Crores) fas ot March
31, 2022: Increaso and decraasa by Rs. 0,03 Crores),

If the life expeciancy Increases (decreases) by 1 year, tha defined benefit obligation would increase by Rs.0.00 Croras [as at March 31, 2022: decrease by
Rs.0.00 Crofes)

Tho sensiivity analys!s presented above may not be represantative of the actual change in the defined benefit abligation ax It Is unfikely thal the ehange in
assumplions would accur In Isolation of one enother as some of the assumptions may be carvetated.

l In g tho abova sensilivity analysls, the present valua of the defined benefit obligation has been calcutated using tha projecled unit credil
method attha end of the reporﬂng periad, which Is tha same as that applied in calculaling tha defined banefit obligation tiability recognisad in the balanca sheet.

There was no change in the methads and assumptions used In preparing the sensitivity analysls from provious year,

Tha average duration of tho benafit obligation as at March 31, 2023 [s 6.72 years (as at Match 31, 2022 [s 6,92 years).




4.3 Earnings per share Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Rs. Rs.
Basic and Diluted earnings per share

From continuing operations (17.09) {(27.95)
Basic earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation
of basic earnings per share are as follows.

Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023  March 31, 2022
g Crores % Crores
Profit/(loss) for the year aftributable to owners
of the Company {5.08) (8.30)
Adjustments - -
Earnings used in the calculation of basle
earnings per share (5.08) (8.30)
Year endad Year ended
March 31,2023  March 31, 2022
Nos. Nos.
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for the purposes of basic earnings per share
29,69,999 29,69,999

Adjustments - -

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

used in the calculation of diluted earnings per
share 29,69,999 29,69,998




4.4 Financial Instruments

Capital management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Company will be able to
continue as going concerns while maximising the return to stakeholders through the

optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Company determinas the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plans
and long-term product and other strateglc investment ptans. The funding requirements are met

through equity, non-convertible debt securities, and other long-term/short-term borrowings, The
Company is required to comply with certain covenants under the arrangements executed for its
borrowings and the Company has complied with all such covenants,

The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and
maturity profile of the overail debt portfolio of the Company.

Gearing Ratio:

Debt ( Including Lease Liability)
Total equity
Net debt to total equity ratio

Cateqories of Financial Instruments:

Financial assets

a. Measured at amortised cost;
Cash and bank balances
Trade Receivables
Investments
Security Deposits
Others

Financial labllitles

a. Measured at amortised cost:
Borrowings
Trade Payables
|ease Liabilites
Others

Financial risk management objectives

Rs Crores

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
20.81 46.05

5.85 11.08

3.49 4,16

Rs Crores

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

4.88
25.11
0.02
0.2t
0.17

18,00
27.147
2.81
1.70

4,25
4240
0.02
1.1¢
0.07

31.00
19.20
3.89
2,19

The treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domestic
financial markets, monitors and manages the financlal risks relating o the operations through
internal risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks

include market risk (including interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, liquidity and other factors that could have
an adverse effect on realizable falr values or future cash flows to the Company. The Company's
activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes In interest rates as future spacific

market changes cannot be normally predicted with reasonable accuracy.




Interest rate risk management

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk because it borrow funds at floating interest rates. The risk is managed by the Company by mainlaining
an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings .

The exposure of companys borrowings to inferest rate changes at the end of the reporting
period are as follows:

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Rs ., Crores Rs . Crores

Variable rate Borrowings 18.00 31.00

interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensilivily analyses below have been delermined based on the exposure to Interest rates for non-derivative Instruments at the end of the
reporting period. For floaling rate liabliities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting
period was outstanding for the whole year. A 25 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key
management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates,

If interest rates had been 25 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the Company's profit for the year ended March 31,
2023 would decreasefincrease by Rs.0.05 Crores (March 31, 2022: decreasefincrease by Rs.0.11 Crores), This is mainly attributable to the
Company's exposure to interest rates on its variable rate borrowings.,

Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contraclual abligations resulting in financial loss to the Gompany. The Company
has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diversa industries and geographlcal areas, Ongoing credit evalualion is
performed on the financial condition of accounts receivable.The Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expacted credit loss
allowance for frade receivable based an a provision matrix, The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjustment
is determined to be NiL, The Company makes an allowance for doubtful debts on a case o case basis wherever applicable.Expected credit loss for
other than trade receivables has been assessed and based on life-time expected credit loss, loss allowance provision has been made where
applicabte.

The company operates predominantly on cash and carry basis for vehicles and services excepting the cases where local operaling team
recommend credit for a party based on credit worthiness and approved.

Exposure to credit risk )
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure is the total of the carrying amount of
balances with banks, shorl term deposits with banks, trade recelvables and other financial assets excluding equity investments,




Liquidity risk management
Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk

management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements,

The Caompany has obtained fund based working capital loans from various banks. The Company invests its surplus funds in
bank fixed deposit which carry minimal mark to market risks. Where avallable, there are no restrictions on the amount of
undrawn borrowng facilities that are available for operating and capital commitments as at March 31, 2023,

The Company had access to the followinng undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of reporting period:

Rs Crores
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Expiring within one year (bank overdraft and - -
other facilities)
Secured 50.00 69,00
UnSecured . .
Total 50.00 69.00

The Company also constantly manitors funding options avallable in the debt and capital markets with a view to maintaining
financial flexibility.

Liquidity tables:

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with
agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscaunted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay.

Rs Crores
. Due in 2nd to Due after Carrying
Dueinistyear o oar Sthyear  amount

March 31, 2023
Trade payables 2747 - - 2717
Lease Liability 0.79 2.23 0.45 3.47
Other financlal Habilities 1,70 - - 1.70
Barrowings (including interest accrued thereon 18.00 - - 18.00
upto the reporting date)

47.66 2.23 0.45 50.34
March 31, 2022
Trade payables - 19.20 - - 19.20
Lease Liability 0.88 2,58 0.44 3.89
Other financial liabilities 2.19 - - 2.19
Borrowings (including interest accrued thereon 31.00 - ~ 31.00
upto the reporting date)

53.27 2.58 0.44 56.28

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value (but fair value disclosures are

required):

Management consider that the carrying all amounts. of financial assets and financlal liabilities recognised in the financial
statements approximate their fair vaiues.




4.5 Related parly disclosure

a) LIst of parties having transactions with Gulf Ashley Motor Limited

Name of the Related Party

Relationship

Ashok Leyland Limited
Gulf Oil Lubricants Limited

Mr. Sanjaev Kumar

Mr. KM Batall
Mr.Suvandu Moitra

Mr.Pravaeen Kumar Mandal
Mr.T.Venkataraman

Mr.B.Venkata Subramanayam

Mr.Nalin Malik, Chief Operaling Officer
Mr.K.Saptharishi- Chief Financlal Officer

Holding Company
Fellow Subsidiary lo Holding Company

Chaimnan

Dirsctor

Dirsctor

Director

Director

Director

Key Managerial Persannel
Key Managerial Persanne!
Key Manageral Personnel

Mr.V Ramachandran - Company Secrelary
TN
RN R AT 7 -




4.5 Relatad party disclosure
b) List of partles not having transactions with Gulf Ashley Motor Limited

Name of the Related Party

Relationship

Hindula Automotive Limited, Unlted Kingdom
Qcorian Trust
Machen Holdings SA
Machen Development Corporation, Panama
Amas Holdings SA
Hindufa Leyland Finance Limited
Hinduja Housling Financs Limited
Optare PLC
Optare UK Limited
Switch Mabilily Limited (formerly known as Optare Group Limited )
Jamesslan Investmants Limited
Ogptare Holdings Limited
Optare (Leeds) Limited
East Lancashire Bus Bullders Limited
Optare Austratia PTY LTD
Ashok Leyland (UAE) LLC
LLC Ashok Leyland Russia
Ashok Leyland West Africa
Ashok Leyland (Nigeria) Limited
Ashok Leyland (Chile) S.A,
Global TVS Bus Body Builders Limited
HLF Sarvices Limiled
Ashley Avlation Limited
Vishwa Buses and Coaches
Albonair (Indla) Private Limited
Albonair GmbH, Garmany
Albonalr (Taicang) Aulomotive Technology Co, Limited, China
Hinduja Tech Limited
Hinduja Tech Inc., USA
Hindula Tech Inc. GmbH
Ashok Leyland Defence Systems Limiled
Mangalam Retall Senvices Limited
Lanka Ashok Leyfand PLC
Ashlay Alteams Indla Limited

Hinduja Energy (Indla) Limited

DA Stuart India Private Limited

Hindula Renewables Private Limited

Gulf Ol Iran (lran})

Gulf Ol Persia {Iran)

Hindu]a Natlanal Power Corporation Limited (Indja)
Sangam Limited (United Kingdom)

NN invesiment BV (Netherlands)

Gulf Oit Internationat Limited (Cayman Islands)
Gulf Oll Yantal Limited (china)

QGuif Oil infernational UK Limited (United Kingdom)
Gulf Ol inlernational Middle East (Cayman Islands)
Gulf Oil Marina Limited (Hong Kong)

Guif International Lubricants Limited (Gayman Islands)

Gulf Oil Philippines Inc (Philipplnes)
Guif Oil Bangladesh (Bangladesh)
Guilf il China Limtled (China)

Guif Ol taly Sari

Gulf Oll Supply Company Limited

Ashok Leyland John Deere Construction Equipment Company Privale Limited

Guif Qil International Middle East Limitad (UAE & GCG branches) (Cayman [s

Parent of Holding Company

Parent of Holding Company

Parent of Holding Company

Parent of Hotding Company

Parent of Holding Company

Fellow Subsldiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fallow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsldiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Faliow Subsldiary

Fellow Subsldiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsldiary

Fellow Subsldlary

Fellow Subsidlary

Fellow Subsldiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidary

Fellow Subsidiary

Assaclates of Holding Company
Assoclates of Holding Company
Assoclates of Hoiding Company

Joint venture of Holding Company

Joint venturs of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiarles of Holding Company
Fellow subsldiaries of Holding Gompany
Fellow subsidlarias of Halding Company
Fellow subsldiarles of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Felfow substdiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsldiaries of Holding Company

.Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company

Fellow subsidiarias of Holding Company
Failow subsldiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Hoiding Coampany
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiarles of Holding Company
Fellow subsldiaries of Hotding Gompany
Fallow subsldiaries of Holding Company
Fetlow subsidiaries of Holding Company




4.5 Related party dlsclosure

Name of tha Related Party

Relationship

Guif Polska sp. Z 0.0

P T Gulf Qll Lubricants inc (indonesia)

Gulf Ol Corporation Limited {Indla)

HGHL Holdings Limited (United Kingdom)

Guif Qil Mauritius Inc {(Mauritius)

Base Qi Supply Limlted (Cayman Isfands)

Gulf Oil Argerlina SA (Argentina)

Gulf Rak Lube Oll (Ras Al Khaimah)

Guif Ol Panama, SA (Pananma)

Gulf Oif Markeling Gmbh (Austsia)

Gulf Oll Selective Asla Limited (Cayman Islands)

Gulf Internatianat Lubricants Limited {Bermuda)

Guif Oil Benelux B.V. (Netherlands)

Houghton Norge AS (Narway)

Houghton Deutschland GMBH

GITCEL Limited (United Kingdom)

SLAA (USA)

Hinduja Capital Limited

Kiran Energy Solar Power Limiled

Hinduja Renewable Energy Privata Limited

Riot Solutions Limited

Genies Inc Fund

Claar Energy Venture Fund

Pavegen SystemsVenture Capital Fund

GH Holdings Inc {USA)

Houghton Haldings Limited {UK)

Haughton Ple (United Kingdam)

Houghlon Danmark A/S (Denmark)

Houghton Sverige AB (Sweden)

Houghton Qifs & Chamicals {ireland)

Houghlon Qils & Chamicals (Northem Ireland)

IDL. Explosives Limited

1DL Speclality Chemicals Limited {India)

GHGL London Limited (United Kingdom)

GHG Lubricants Holdings Limited (United Kingdom)
GHGL Holdings Limited (United Kingdom)
Rajatakshmi Wind Enargy Limited

Ashok Leyland Educational Trust

Crawford Bayley & CO

Hinduja Foundries Holding Limited

Ashok Leyland Employeas Graluity Fund

Ashok Leyland Superannuation Fund

Ashak Leyland Employees Ennore Provident Fund Trust
Ashok Leyland Senlor Execulives Providant Fund Trust
Ashok Leyland Employees Hosur Provident Fund Trust
Ashak Leyland Employses Bhandara Provident Fund Trust
Ashok Leyland Employees Alwar Provident Fund Trust
Ennore Foundries Limited Employees Provident Fund
Ennore Foundries Gratuity Fund

Ennore Foundries Employees Pension cum Insurance Fund
Ennare Foundries Senior Executlves Superannuation Fund

The Hinduja Foundation (Uniled Kingdom)

Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiariss of Holding Company
Fallow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow stbsldiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsldiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsldiaries of Holding Company
Follow subsldiaries of Holding Gompany
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsldlaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow substdiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsldiarles of Halding Company
Fellow subsldiaries of Holding Gompany
Fellow subsidiaries of Halding Company
Fellow subslidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsldiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsldiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsldlaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsldiaries of Halding Company
Feliow subsldiaries of Halding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsldiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsldiaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsldiarles of Holdlng Company
Fellow subsidlaries of Holding Company
Fellow subsidiarles of Holding Company
Fellow substdlaries of Holding Company
Entitles where control exist by Holding Company
Entitles where control exist by Holding Company
Entitles where control exist by Holding Company
Entitles where control exist by Holdlng Company
Entitles where contro] exist by Holding Company
Entitles where controf exist by Holding Company
Entitles where control exist by Holding Company
Entities where controf exisl by Holding Company
Entitles where cantrol exist by HoldIng Company
Entitles where control exist by HoldIng Company
Entiles where control exist by Halding Company
Entilies where controf exist by Holding Gompany
Entities where control exist by Holding Company
Entilles where cantrol exisl by Holding Company
Entilles where control exist by Holding Company
Enlilles where control exist by Holding Company

Notes : As per sec 149(8) of Companies Act, 2013 independent directors are not considered as KMP, Also considering the rates & funclions of independent director
stated under schedule IV of Companies Act 2013 they have not been disclosed as KMP for the purpose of disclosure requirement as per Ind AS 24 Related Party.




4.5 Related party disclosure (Continued)

¢) Details of Transactions with Related Parties ;

Rs Crores
| Name of Related Party Particulars 202223 2021-22
Transactions during the year ended March 31
Purchase of Traded Goods (Net of Discount) 207.84 226.86
Management/Other Service Expense 0.93 0.88
Sales and Services Income (Net of GST) 3.10 6.89
Ashok Leyland Limited Other Operating Income 2,37 2.80

Qutstanding balances as at March 31
Trade Receivables 0.07 1.85
Trade Payables 26.25 15.45
Transaclions during the year ended March 31 -
Purchase of Traded Goods (Net of Discount) 4.68 3.08

Gulf Oif Lubrtcants Limited Qutstanding balances as at March 31
Trade Receivables
Trade Payables 0.71 0.25




4,6 Leases

The Company adopted IND AS 116 Leases with effect from 1st April, 2019, The lease arrangements subsisting as on that date and eligible for recognition as
right of use of asset under IND AS 116 Is disclosed in Note no:1.1A. All other lease arrangements as on thal date were either Low value asset or short term
leases and the lease rentals recagnised as an expenses In the statement of Profit and loss. The folllowing are the disclosures In terms of IND AS 116 ¢

4.6.1 Payments recognised as expense for the Non-cancellable lease:

. Rs, Crores Rs. Crores
Non-cancellable lease commitments 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Maturity analysis of future lease payments :
Not later than 1 year 0,78 0,88
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 223 2.97
Latar than § years 0.45 1.41
4,6.2 Rental payment for which exemption Is avalled under IND AS 116
Partlculars Rs, Crores Rs, Crores
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Lease asset for low value assel (less than Rs.5 Crares) 0.02 0.01
Short term leases .40 0.07
4,6.3 Other disclosures
Particulars Rs. Crores Rs, Croves
Nate Ref 31-Mar-23 31.Mar-22
a,Carrying value of right of use of (ROU) asset 1.2 1.98 3,04
b.Dapraclation charge for ROU asset 2.7 0.69 2.30
¢.Interest expense on lease liability 2.6 0.27 0.54
d,Tolal cashflow during the year for leases 1,08 3.02
a.Additions to ROU (Other than upon transition) 12 - 0.88
f. Lease commitments for short term leases -
g.Lease llability outstanding 281 3.89

Lease terms are negotialed on an individual basis and cantain a range of differentr terms and conditions, The lease agreements do not impose any covenants
other than that the company cannot provide the leased premises as security for its borrowings ete, nor can it be subleased without the permission of Lhe lessor.

The leass payment ara discounted using the company’s expected incremental barrowing rate @8.5% belng the rate that the campany would have to pay to
borrow long term funds necessary to oblain as assat of similar value to ROU asset in a similar economic environment with similar terms, security and

canditions

Company as lessee

Leasing arrangements

Operating leases relate to leases of land and bullding with lease term ranging from 11 months to 15 years.

4,7 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Contingent flabilitles

Clalms against the Gompany not acknowladged as debts (net)
Sales lax / VAT

Service Tax
Goods and Service Tax

These have been disputed by tha Company on account of issues of applicability and

classification.

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
T Crores T Crores
15.80 15.80
0.99 0.46
2,36 0.49
19,15 16,75

Fulure cash outflows in respect of the above are determinabie only on recelpt of judgement / declsions pending with various forums /

authorities.

Sales Tax/ Vat demand was in the earller year pending with assessmant authorities for adjudication and hence not cansidered as Contingent




4.8

4.9

4.10

442

Detalls of Short Term Botrowings
-HDFC

- Federal

March 31, 2023 Particulars of Borrowing March 31, 2022
¥ Crores % Crores
18.00 Working Capital Deman Loan repayable on demand carry Interest rales 6.00
' ranges from 8.67% p.a )
Working Capital Deman Loan repayable on demand carry interest rates at
9, 25.00
6.20% p.a
18.00 31.00

The above loans are secured by way of hypalhecation of Invenlories aggregating to Rs.12,13 Croras (2022: Rs,8,40 Crores), Bills receivable, Book Debls to the extent of Rs.25.11 Crores
(2022: Rs.41.45 Grores) and all othar movables both present and future of the Company reduced by the Trade Payable in the book Rs.27.81 Crores (2022 Rs,19,69 Croras), No Fixed asset
has been provided as security agalnst the shorl term barrowings. The welghted averaga rale of Interest of these loans Is areund 8.67%

The Company has not recelved any intimation from iis suppliers regarding the status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Devalopment Act, 2006 and disclosures, if any, ralating to
amounts unpald as al iha year end togsther wilh interest paid/payable,as required under the sald A, have not been furnished.

Auditor’s Remuneration ! Rs, Grores
PARTICULARS 2023 2022
1. for Statutary audil .03 0.03
2. for Taxation maliers Q.02 0,02
5, GST Audit of FY 202-21 - 0.02
6. GST Audit of FY 202-21 0,02 -
&, for Other services 0.01 0.01

The company’s primary segment as per Ind AS 108 "Cperaling Segmenl” Js Identified as business segment based on nature of products, risk, retumns and inlemal
reporting business syslems tha company Is principally engaged in a single business segment viz. sale and service of Commerclal Vehlcle and sale of Spare

Parls.
Rs, In Crores
Year Partlculars inIndla Outslde Indta Total
202223 Revenue from external custamers 231,73 - 231713
2021.22 Revenue {from external customers 368,97 - 368,97
Nat debt recanciliation
Net debt reconclilation: Rs, Crores
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Rs. Rs.
1. Cash and cash equivalenls 0.85 0,65
2, Current borrowings {18.00) (31,00)
2, Loase Liabitity (2.81) (3.89)
Net dabt (19,96} (34.29)
Liabllitles from Llabilltes from
Other assels financing activitles | financing activitles Tetal
cash and bank overdraft Current borrowlngs Lease Liabllity
Net debt as at March 31, 2022 0.65 {31.00) {3.89) {34.24}
Cash flows 34,20 13.00 1.08 14.28
Interest expense 146 0.27 1,73
Intarest pald (1.46) (0.27) {1.73)
Adlustment - - 0.00 0.00
Net debt as at March 31, 2023 0.85 {18.00) (2.81) _{19.86)
Llabliitles from Liebilities fram
Other assets financing activities | financing actlvitles Votal
cash and bank overdraft Gurrent horrowings tease Llability
Nel deht as at March 31, 2021 2.88 {39,00) (7.05) (43.17)
Cash flaws (2.23} 8,00 3.02 8,79
Interest expense 3.1 0.54 3,68
Intersst paid {3.11) (0.54) (3.66)
Adjusiment - - 0.14 6,14
Net debt as at March 31, 2022 0.65 {(31.00) (3.89) (34.24)




Gulf Ashloy Motor Limlted
Noles annaxed {o and forming part of the Financial Statemants for tha year ended March 31,2023

4,13, Tha following are analytica) ratios for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

Year anded

Year endad

Simo| Partiont - Denominat March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Varance Remarks
Rs. Croros Rs, Crares Ratlo Rs. Croros Ra, Crares Ratlo
1 |Curent Ratlo Curment assels Current liabiliies 61,03 52,36 a7 60.58 59.47 1.02 -4.8%
. Tota} Debt .
2 [RSER | (g teasn [Sharenotder's Equity 20,64 595 349 3489 11.00 afs|  -t1.0p[Theaiols slahtbeler due o reduction n
ltabllites’ -
s gght Sarvice Eamings avalable y Tha ratlo |s adverse dua lo higher dobl
verage for debt servica(1) Debt Service(2) -148 3273 {0.05) (1.14) (29.35) 0.04 -216,8%{serviced during the year. 13 crores of
Rallo toans repald,
Tha ralio Jooks Improvad dua ta reduction
in Shareholders equity dua a lass In
4 go&zg F::ﬁo Nel P‘;o)zaL: after Share:ovt:':"gseE sy -5,08 595 0.85) (8.30) 11,08 (0.78) 13.7% [ current and previous years and also
4 9 reducton lossses as compared fo Jast
30,
Inventory Ravenug from . o 1 THe talio Is adverse than last year dua to
5 Tumover Ratio operallons Avarage [nventary 23111 10,58 21,83 368.45 £.85 53,77 59.4% deccease in sales,
Trada Average Trado N The Iauo has tmproved due to decraase In
6 |Recelvables Revenus Recelvatle 23111 33,76 6.05 J368.45 30,77 11.98 ~42,8% | receivabla balance and partly
tumover ratlo compensaled by reducion In sales.
Purchases of
5 Tha ratio has has Imgroved due to
7 I}‘;‘;ﬁ, g{ay;::cl\as w::?imrces AV:':?:MT;:“ 218.42 2348 942 350,33 .42 31.50 -70,1%decrease In rade payable parlly
compansated by reduction In sales,
Ratlo looks adverse negalive working
Net capital " . - capital In cument year partly compensated
8 tumovar rallo Ravenue Working Capital 23141 1.33 {173.95) 368,45 1.41 261.33 166.6% by reductan In salos due to closure of
branches In Chhalisgarh, UP and Gujarat,
¢ _[Net profit ratia Net Profit Revanua -5.08 23141 (0.02 -8.30 368.45 {0.02) -25%
Returm on N
" Earming bafore . " ~ o+, | The ratlo looks belter dus 16 Improved
10 g;p;:::{ed Intarest and laxes Capital Employed(3) 2,10 23.95 (0,09} (1.84) 42,08 (0.04) 140.7% £BI0TA and reduction in debf,
14 [Remon — flncome generaled | Time welghted 0.00 002 0.00 0.00 002 0.00 0.0%
from averags
1 Eaming for Dobl Sarvice = Nat Profil afer laxes + N: h operaling fike dapract and olher -+ Inferest + ather adjusiments Iika Joss on sale of Fixed

assels ete,

2 Debt seivics = Interest & Lease Payments + Principal Repayments
3 Caplia) Employed = Tangible Nat Waorth + Total Debt




414 R from contracts with cust

(a) Disaggregated ravenue Informailon

Rs Ceores Rs Crores
March 34, 2023 Mareh 31, 2022
Parliculars
Type of goods and sevice
a) Sale of products
- Commerclal Vehlcles 23244 36035
- Spare parls 16.58 23.64
b) Revenus from services 345 5.50
¢) Other operaling revenues
- Scrap salos 0.30 0.28
- Incentives 1.30 0.67
- Commission - 0.04
Loss: Commisslon, rebale and discounts 22,96 22.04
Tolal rovenuo from cantract with customars 23141 368.48
Indfa 23141 368.46
Qutside India -~ -
Total ravenue from contract with custamers 231.41 368.46
Timing of revenue recognition Mareh 31, 2023
Particulars At a palntin time Ovar a pariod of tima
Rs Grores Rs Croras
- Sals of products 249.02 -
- Revenuo fiom Services 345 ~
- Other oparating ravenua 1.60 -
Less: Rebates and discounts (22.98) -
Tolal revanus from conlract with customars 231,41
Timing of revenua recognition March 31, 2022
Particulacs At apolnt Intime Gver a perlod of time
¥ Groras ¥ CGroras
-~ Sala of products 383,99 - 38399
+ Ravenue from Services 5.50 - 5.50
« Other operating ravenua 1,04 - 1.01
Less: Rebalés and discounts {22.04) - (22.04)
Total ravonua from contract with eustomers 369,46 368.46

(b) Trade recelvables ara norrinterast bearing and are generally on lerms of “Cash and Camy” for Vehlcles and the credil perdod for services rendered are on the basls of credit Worlhiness of the
cuslomers,

(o) R Watlen of revenue gnised [n the stat of profit and losa with the contracted price
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Rs Crotas Rs Crores
Revenue as per contracted price 23141 368.48
Adjustments
Commisston
Incentives
Ravenue from contract with customors 231.41 36946
{d} Contract Balances
38:Mar-23 I-Mar-22
{)Trada Recaivables 2544 4240
tjConlract Assets 0.3 0.20
i)Contract Ligbilites 4.35 5.24
4,16 The Code on Soctal Security, 2020 ('Code'} relating to empk benefits during empl and post-empt benalils recaived Presidential assent in Seplember 2020, The Coda has been

p F
published In the Gazetia of Indis, Howaver, the date on which the certain pravisions of tha Code will coms Into affect and tha rules thereunder has ot been nolified, The Company will assess the
impact of tha Code when it comes Into effact and will recard any related Impact In the period the Code becomas elfactive,

4,18 Na funds have heen advanced or loaned or Investad {aithar from borrawed funds or share premium or any other sources ar kind of furids) by the Company to or in any cther person(s) or
entity(ies), Including forelgn entitfes (“Intatmediarias’) with he underslanding, whethet recorded b wriling or othenwise, that tha Intermediary shall lend ar Invest In party Identified by or on bighalf of
the C y {Ultimale B i0s). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s} (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or Indirecily tlend or
investin other persons or entilles Identified by or on behall of the Company (“Ulimele Benefictarlas) ar pravide any guaranee, security or the ike on behall of the Ulimale Beneficiarles,

4,17 The Company has nal provided sny guarantes of sacurity or granied any advances In lhe neture of foans, secured or unsecured, lo companles, firms, Limited Liabllity Parinerships of any other
4,18 The Company has hot accepted any depaosit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits,

4,19 There were no transactions relating to praviously unrecorded fncoma thal hava been surendered or disclosed as Incoma during the year in the lax assessmenls'under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961),

4,20 Tha company did nol had any transactions with companles struck off under saction 248 of the Companiés A, 2013 or seclion B50 of Companias Act, 1956,
4,21 The Company has not traded ar Invesied in Crypto Currency or Virlual Cumency during the finandial year,
4.22 The company has complied with e number of layers prescribed under the Gompanles Act,2014 read with Compantes (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

4.23 The company has continued to Incur losses due 1o faclors such as competition and pressure on the marglns even as attempts ara made ta improve the market share . The company has Initated
proaclive sleps for additlon of naw cuslomers, additional velumes from exisiing customers, cost reduction acions and focus on worklng capital management lo Improve the marglas, The company
has & well-astablished cuslomer base bullt over a long period of time and enjoys conslderabla support in the market. These factors coupled with strong continued operational supporl and financial
support as and Wwhen required from Ashol Leyland Limitad viill maka tha company retum to profitabllity end improve overall cash flow, Therefors, In the opinlon of the menagemenl, It Is appropriata
for tha financlal slatements to be prepared on a gaing cancem basls,

4,24 Previous year figures have been dlraciassified vharever ¥ to conform 1o current yaar classification,
N
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